State of Oregon
[:J3+] Department of Environmental Quality

Memorandum

To: 1200-Z permit registrants

From: Jennifer Wigal, Water Quality Administrator

Date: Nov. 2025

Subject: 1200-Z renewal application submittal deadline extension
Oregon Administrative Rule 340-045-0030(1) requires:

“Any person wishing to obtain a new or renewal NPDES or WPCF permit from DEQ must submit a written
application at least 180 days before an NPDES permit is needed or at least 60 days before a WPCF permit is
needed on a form DEQ provides. The Director may grant permission in writing for a later date to submit a new
or renewal application. The Director will not grant permission for a renewal application to be submitted later
than the existing permit’s expiration date.”

This memo grants written notice to permit registrants covered under the current 1200-Z that DEQ will accept
renewal applications up to June 30, 2026, the expiration date of the industrial stormwater general permit.
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Water Quality Administrator

Non-discrimination statement

DEQ does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, disability, age, sex, religion, sexual orientation,
gender identity, or marital status in the administration of its programs and activities. Visit DEQ’s Civil Rights and
Environmental Justice page.
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